From: WSDOT Aviation Land Use Inquiries and Application Submittals

To: Chace Pedersen
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] SP-23-00004 Singer - Notice of Application
Date: Friday, July 7, 2023 10:17:40 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

M Pedersen,

WSDOT Aviation Division reviewed the provided documents on 07/07/2023. We have no comments
or concerns.

Cheers,

David Ison, PhD | Aviation Planner
Airport Land Use Compatibility & Emerging Aviation Technologies
Washington State Department of Transportation

isond@wsdot.wa.gov C: 360-890-5258

From: Chace Pedersen <chace.pedersen@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Dan Young <dan.young@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson <kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
George Long <long@kittcom.org>; storch@kittcom.org; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co kittitas.wa.us>; Public Health
Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Tate
Mahre <tate.mahre@co.kittitas.wa.us>; David Ohl <david.ohl@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Codi Fortier
<codi.fortier@co.kittitas.wa.us>; enviroreview @yakama.com; corrine_camuso@yakama.com;
jessica_lally@yakama.com; noah_oliver@yakama.com; casey_barney@yakama.com;
kozj@yakamafish-nsn.gov; Matthews, Jim <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; Holly Barrick
<barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; Petropoulos, Terra (ECY)
<tebud4b61@ECY.WA.GOV>; White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>;
FormerOrchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; ECY RE CRO SEPA Coordinator
<crosepa@ecy.wa.gov>; Anderson, Ryan (ECY) <rand461@ecy.wa.gov>; Downes, Scott G (DFW)
<Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW) <Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>; Torrey,
Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; DAHP SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>;
jorgenja@cwu.edu; nelmsk@cwu.edu; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph
Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell E (DOH) <Russell. Mau@doh.wa.gov>;
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